
BOARD 

OF 

COMMISSIONERS 

July 01, 2024 

7:00 PM 



Agenda – Camden County Board of Commissioners July 01, 2024 

Page 2 of 3 

This agenda is only a tentative schedule of matters the Commissioners may address at their meeting and all items 

found on it may be deleted, amended or deferred. The Commissioners may also, in their absolute discretion, 

consider matters not shown on this agenda. 

Special accommodations for the disabled who attend public meetings can be made by contacting the Clerk to the 

Board 24 hours in advance at 252-338-6363, Ext. 311. 

Please silence cell phones. 

Agenda 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

July 01, 2024; 7:00 PM 

Camden Public Library - Boardroom 

118 Hwy 343 North 

Welcome & Call to Order 

Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance 

ITEM 1. Consideration of Agenda (For discussion and possible action) 

ITEM 2. Conflict of Interest Disclosure Statement 

ITEM 3. Presentations (For discussion and possible action) 

A. Employee Recognition - Beverly Fonville

B. Soil & Water Conservation - Brian Lannon

ITEM 4. Public Comments 

It is requested that comments be limited to (2-3) minutes. The length and number of comments 

may be limited upon the Chairman’s discretion due to scheduling and other issues. 

ITEM 5. Public Hearings 

A. New Sawyer's Creek Baptist Church Application for Zoning Map Amendment - Amber

Curling

ITEM 6. Old Business (For discussion and possible action) 

A. Camden Schools Budget Request - Erin Burke

ITEM 7. New Business (For discussion and possible action) 

A. Tax Report - Lisa Anderson

B. Debris Removal and Monitoring - Brian Parnell



Agenda – Camden County Board of Commissioners July 01, 2024 

Page 3 of 3 

ITEM 8. Board Appointments (For discussion and possible action) 

A. College of the Albemarle Board of Trustees

Recess to South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors 

Reconvene Board of Commissioners 

ITEM 9. Consent Agenda  

A. BOC Meeting Minutes

B. School Budget Amendments

C. Pickups, Releases & Refunds

D. Refunds Over $100

E. Tax Collection Report

F. Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00

G. Set Public Hearing - Special Use Application for New Treasure Point Extension Center

ITEM 10. County Manager's Report 

ITEM 11. Commissioners' Reports 

ITEM 12. Information, Reports & Minutes from Other Agencies 

A. Register of Deeds Report

B. Library Report

ITEM 13. Other Matters (For discussion and possible action) 

ITEM 14. Adjourn 



Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

Presentations 

Item Number: 3.A

Meeting Date:  July 01, 2024

Submitted By: Beverly Fonville, 

Human Resources 

Prepared by: Karen Davis 

Item Title   Employee Recognition - Beverly Fonville 

Attachments: 

Summary: 

Introductions of newly-hired staff. 

3.A

Packet Pg. 4



Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

Presentations 

Item Number: 3.B

Meeting Date:  July 01, 2024

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

Soil & Water Conservation 

Prepared by: Karen Davis 

Item Title   Soil & Water Conservation - Brian Lannon 

Attachments: 

Summary: 

Presentation of the stormwater video created for Camden County through the Duke Resiliency 

grant received by Albemarle Commission.   

3.B

Packet Pg. 5



Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

Public Hearings 

Item Number: 5.A

Meeting Date:  July 01, 2024

Submitted By: Amber Curling, 

Planning & Zoning 

Prepared by: Karen Davis 

Item Title  New Sawyer's Creek Baptist Church Application for Zoning 

Map Amendment - Amber Currling 

Attachments: 1_AgendaSummary_PH2024_July1-Church (DOCX) 

2_NewSawyersCreekMissionaryBaptistChurchRezoningStaffReport

(DOCX) 

3_Application (PDF) 

4_Deed (PDF) 

5_NeighborhoodMeeting (PDF) 

6_Proposed_Plans (PDF) 

7_Ordinance2024-07-01_Rezoning (DOCX) 

Agenda summary and supporting documentation attached. 

5.A

Packet Pg. 6



Camden County Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

        

Meeting Date:   July 1, 2024 

 

Attachments:   New Paths Development LLC Zoning Map Amendment Staff Findings, 

Application, Deed, Neighborhood Meeting Summary, and Proposed Development 

Plan 

 

Submitted By: Planning Department  

 

Item Title: Application for Zoning Map Amendment for New Sawyers Creek Missionary   

Baptist Church 

 

 

Summary: 

 

New Paths Development LLC has requested a Zoning Map Amendment for approximately 8.8 acres 

from Neighborhood Residential Zoning District to Highway Commercial Zoning District.  The parcel 

located at 312 Sleepy Hollow Road in the Courthouse Township is currently being used for a Religious 

Institution. 

 

The neighborhood meeting was held on April 8, 2024.  The Planning Board on May 15, 2024 voted 

unanimously 7-0, recommending approval of the Rezoning Application. 

 

The proposed zoning map amendment is inconsistent with the 2005 CAMA Future Land Use Plan which 

has the property identified as Moderate Density Residential. 

 

The proposed zoning map amendment is inconsistent with the 2012 County’s Comprehensive Future 

Land Use Map which has the property identified as Rural Preservation. 

 

Recommendation: 

 

Motion to approve: 

 

The consistency statement that the requested zoning change is consistent with the Camden County 

Future Land Use Plans which identifies the property as Rural Preservation and Moderate Density 

Residential, which permits religious institution uses. 

 

Planning Staff recommends approval of Ordinance 2024-07-01 Rezoning Application (UDO 2024-03-

110) for 312 Sleepy Hollow Road of New Sawyers Creek Missionary Baptist Church from 

Neighborhood Residential to Highway Commercial. 

 

5.A.a

Packet Pg. 7

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 1

_A
g

en
d

aS
u

m
m

ar
y_

P
H

20
24

_J
u

ly
1-

C
h

u
rc

h
  (

N
ew

 S
aw

ye
r'

s 
C

re
ek

 B
ap

ti
st

 C
h

u
rc

h
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
Z

o
n

in
g

 M
ap

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
- 

A
m

b
er



` 

STAFF REPORT 

Ordinance 2024-07-01 

UDO 2024-03-110 

 Zoning Map Amendment  
 

 

PROJECT INFORMATION 

 

 

File Reference:  UDO 2024-03-110 

Project Name:  New Sawyers Creek Missionary 

Baptist Church Rezoning 

 

PIN:  02-8935-01-38-8518-0000 

 

Applicant: New Sawyers Creek Missionary Baptist 

Church  

Address:   312 Sleepy Hollow Rd, Camden NC 

 

Agent for Applicant:  New Paths Development  

                                     LLC  

Address:         1400 Battle Ground Ave. Suite 118 

  Greensboro, NC 27408 

Phone:  336-207-7546 

Email:  john@newpaths.net 

 

Current Owner of Record:  New Sawyers Creek 

Missionary Baptist Church 

 

Meeting Dates: 

April 8, 2024 Neighborhood Meeting 

May 15, 2024 Planning Board Meeting 

 Application Received: 3/18/2024 

By:  Amber Curling, Planning 

 

Application Fee paid:  $650 

 

Completeness of Application:  Application is 

generally complete 

 

Documents received upon filing of application 

or otherwise included:  

A. Rezoning Application  

B. Deed 

C. Neighborhood Meeting Comments 

D. Proposed Plan 

 

 

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

Request:  New Paths Development LLC is requesting a Zoning Map Amendment from Neighborhood 

Residential Zoning District to Highway Commercial Zoning District. 

 

Description:  The parcel at 312 Sleepy Hollow Road identified with pin number 02-8935-01-38-

8518.0000 of approximately 8.8 acres is located on the southeast corner of Sleepy Hollow Road and 

Blue Bill Way in the Courthouse Township. 

 

Rezoning from the following Zoning District of Neighborhood Residential 151.3.5.5:   

The Neighborhood Residential (NR) district serves as a transition district from the rural and suburban 

portions of the County to areas proximate to village centers and major commercial corridors. The district 

5.A.b

Packet Pg. 8

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

_N
ew

S
aw

ye
rs

C
re

ek
M

is
si

o
n

ar
yB

ap
ti

st
C

h
u

rc
h

R
ez

o
n

in
g

S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
  (

N
ew

 S
aw

ye
r'

s 
C

re
ek

 B
ap

ti
st

 C
h

u
rc

h
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
Z

o
n

in
g



` 

is intended to accommodate single-family detached homes in a neighborhood setting at moderate 

densities. Mobile and manufactured homes on individual lots, conservation subdivisions, and 

agricultural uses are limited in order to preserve the district’s neighborhood character. Manufactured 

homes are not allowed on lots within 5,280 linear feet of a village center boundary. The district’s 

40,000-square-foot minimum lot area may be reduced when lots are within one mile of a designated 

village center boundary and served by public sewer. District regulations discourage uses that interfere 

with the development of residential neighborhoods or that are detrimental to the district’s single-family 

detached neighborhood character.  

 

Rezoning to the following Zoning District of Highway Commercial Zoning District 151.3.6.5: 

The Highway Commercial district is applied to lots along the County’s major roadways (e.g., US 158, 

US 17, NC 34, and NC 343) and is intended for automobile-oriented commercial development as well as 

large floorplate commercial uses and uses that require or generate truck traffic. The district also 

accommodates agricultural and institutional uses as well as higher density residential uses with a special 

use permit. New development in the HC district is grouped and configured to ensure regular lateral 

vehicular and pedestrian access along major transportation routes as a means of establishing a well-

connected transportation system. New development is configured to maintain high visual quality along 

the major roadway, or is fully screened from view. Sufficient spacing and screening is included along lot 

lines shared with adjacent residential zoning districts to ensure compatibility. New commercial and 

multi-family developments in the district are subject to the design standards in Article 151.5 

Development Standards. 

 

SITE DATA 
 

Size of Lots:   Approximately 8.8 acres 

Flood Zone:   Shaded X and AE  

Zoning District(s):  Neighborhood Residential 

Existing Land Uses:  Religious Institution-New Sawyers Creek Church  

 

Adjacent Zoning & Uses: 

 North South  East West 

Zoning Neighborhood 

Residential 

Neighborhood and 

Rural Residential 

Rural Residential Neighborhood 

Residential 

Use & size Woods & 

Farmland 

Residential Lots, 

Woods & Farmland 

Residential Lots, 

Wetlands & Farmland 

Residential Lots 

 

Proposed Use(s) – The proposed use is to expand the accessory uses of Religious Institution. 

5.A.b

Packet Pg. 9

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

_N
ew

S
aw

ye
rs

C
re

ek
M

is
si

o
n

ar
yB

ap
ti

st
C

h
u

rc
h

R
ez

o
n

in
g

S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
  (

N
ew

 S
aw

ye
r'

s 
C

re
ek

 B
ap

ti
st

 C
h

u
rc

h
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
Z

o
n

in
g



` 

  

Vicinity Map 

Existing Church Site 

5.A.b

Packet Pg. 10

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

_N
ew

S
aw

ye
rs

C
re

ek
M

is
si

o
n

ar
yB

ap
ti

st
C

h
u

rc
h

R
ez

o
n

in
g

S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
  (

N
ew

 S
aw

ye
r'

s 
C

re
ek

 B
ap

ti
st

 C
h

u
rc

h
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
Z

o
n

in
g



` 

 

Zoning Map 

Rural 
Residential 

Neighborhood 
Residential 

Suburban 
Residential 

Working Lands 

5.A.b

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

_N
ew

S
aw

ye
rs

C
re

ek
M

is
si

o
n

ar
yB

ap
ti

st
C

h
u

rc
h

R
ez

o
n

in
g

S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
  (

N
ew

 S
aw

ye
r'

s 
C

re
ek

 B
ap

ti
st

 C
h

u
rc

h
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
Z

o
n

in
g



` 

 

Very High 

Land Suitability 

Moderate 

Low 

Very Low 

Moderate 

5.A.b

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

_N
ew

S
aw

ye
rs

C
re

ek
M

is
si

o
n

ar
yB

ap
ti

st
C

h
u

rc
h

R
ez

o
n

in
g

S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
  (

N
ew

 S
aw

ye
r'

s 
C

re
ek

 B
ap

ti
st

 C
h

u
rc

h
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
Z

o
n

in
g



` 

Not located in Watershed 

 

 AE Flood Zone 

Flood Zone 

 Shaded X 
Flood Zone 

X Flood Zone 

5.A.b

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

_N
ew

S
aw

ye
rs

C
re

ek
M

is
si

o
n

ar
yB

ap
ti

st
C

h
u

rc
h

R
ez

o
n

in
g

S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
  (

N
ew

 S
aw

ye
r'

s 
C

re
ek

 B
ap

ti
st

 C
h

u
rc

h
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
Z

o
n

in
g



` 

 

 Not located in Wetlands 
Not located in Watershed 

5.A.b

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

_N
ew

S
aw

ye
rs

C
re

ek
M

is
si

o
n

ar
yB

ap
ti

st
C

h
u

rc
h

R
ez

o
n

in
g

S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
  (

N
ew

 S
aw

ye
r'

s 
C

re
ek

 B
ap

ti
st

 C
h

u
rc

h
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
Z

o
n

in
g



` 

  

Rural Preservation 

Residential 

1-2 Acres 

 Comprehensive Future Land Use Plan 

Village Commercial 

5.A.b

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

_N
ew

S
aw

ye
rs

C
re

ek
M

is
si

o
n

ar
yB

ap
ti

st
C

h
u

rc
h

R
ez

o
n

in
g

S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
  (

N
ew

 S
aw

ye
r'

s 
C

re
ek

 B
ap

ti
st

 C
h

u
rc

h
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
Z

o
n

in
g



` 

  

 CAMA Future Land Use Plan 

Low Density 

Residential 

Conservation 

Industrial 

Moderate 

Density 

Residential 

Commercial 

5.A.b

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

_N
ew

S
aw

ye
rs

C
re

ek
M

is
si

o
n

ar
yB

ap
ti

st
C

h
u

rc
h

R
ez

o
n

in
g

S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
  (

N
ew

 S
aw

ye
r'

s 
C

re
ek

 B
ap

ti
st

 C
h

u
rc

h
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
Z

o
n

in
g



` 

INFRASTRUCTURE & COMMUNITY FACILITIES 

Water:  Adjacent to property on Sleepy Hollow Rd 

Sewer:  Not available. 

Fire District:  South Camden Fire District. 

Schools:  Proposed zoning not impact Schools.   

Traffic:  Proposed zoning not impact Traffic. 
 

 
   

SPECIFIC CAMA LAND USE QUESTIONS FOR THE BOARD TO CONSIDER: 

 

1.  Does Camden County need more land in the zoning class requested?   

Yes ☒ No ☐ 

Reasoning:  In the appropriate location highway commercial zoning district works well.  The proposed 

zoning will match the use. 

 

2.  Is there other land in the county that would be more appropriate for the proposed uses? 

Yes ☐ No ☒ 

Reasoning:  The proposed use is an accessory use for the established existing New Sawyers Creek 

Missionary Baptist Church. 

 

3.  Is the request in accordance with the Camden County land use plan? 

Yes ☒ No ☐ 

Reasoning:  The County future land use plans have this property and surrounding properties as Rural 

Preservation and Moderate Density Residential.  Places of Worship are appropriate specific use in Rural 

Preservation.    

 

4.  Will the request have serious impact on traffic circulation, parking space, sewer and water 

services, other utilities? 

Yes ☐ No ☒ 

Reasoning:  The rezoning should not have a serious impact.  The proposed addition should assist with 

traffic circulation by providing more on-site parking for all church functions.  There should not be 

serious impact to any utilities. 

 

5.  Will the request have an impact on other county services, including police protection, fire 

protection or the school system? 

Yes ☐ No ☒ 

Reasoning:  The rezoning should not have an impact on county services. 

 

6.  Is there a good possibility that the request, as proposed, will resultin lessening the enjoyment or 

use of adjacent properties?   

Yes ☐ No ☒ 

Reasoning:  The rezoning should not lessen the enjoyment or use of adjacent properties. 

  

5.A.b

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

_N
ew

S
aw

ye
rs

C
re

ek
M

is
si

o
n

ar
yB

ap
ti

st
C

h
u

rc
h

R
ez

o
n

in
g

S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
  (

N
ew

 S
aw

ye
r'

s 
C

re
ek

 B
ap

ti
st

 C
h

u
rc

h
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
Z

o
n

in
g



` 

7.  Will the request, as proposed cause serious noise, odors, light, activity, or unusual 

disturbances? 

Yes ☐ No ☒ 

Reasoning:  All uses permitted in the requested zoning classification should not cause any serious noise, 

odors, light activity, or unusual disturbances. 

 

8.  Does the request raise serious legal questions such as spot zoning, hardship, violation of 

precedents, or need for this type of use? 

Yes ☐ No ☒ 

Reasoning:  The rezoning is to allow an accessory use expansion with the Principle Use of Religious 

Institution. 

 

9.  Does the request impact any CAMA Areas of Environmental Concern? 

Yes ☐ No ☒ 

Reasoning:  All areas including environmental concern will be addressed through required permitting 

process of North Carolina State and Camden County. (CAMA permit, NCDEQ Erosion & Sediment 

Control permit, NCDEQ Stormwater permit, County drainage plan, Etc.) 

 

CONSISTENCY with PLANS and MAPS 
 

CAMA Land Use Plan: 

 Consistent ☒  Inconsistent ☐ 

The CAMA Land Use Plan was adopted by the Camden County Board of Commissioners on April 4, 

2005.  The proposed zoning change is consistent in that the CAMA Future Land Use Maps has the 

property identified as Moderate Density Residential.  Places of Worship are appropriate in the core 

village within moderate density residential setting. 

 

2035 Comprehensive Plan 

 Consistent ☒  Inconsistent ☐ 

The County’s Comprehensive Future Land Use Map (Adopted 2012) shows the property as Rural 

Preservation.  Places of Worship are appropriate specific use in Rural Preservation.   

 

Comprehensive Transportation Plan  

 Consistent ☒  Inconsistent ☐ 

Property abuts Sleepy Hollow Road. 

 

Other Plans officially adopted by the Board of Commissioners 

 N/A 

Recommendation: 

Planning Board recommends approval of the consistency statement in that the requested zoning map 

amendment is consistent with the Camden County Future Land Use Plans which identifies the property 

as Rural Preservation and Moderate Density Residential, which permits religious institution uses. 

 

Planning Staff recommends approval of Ordinance 2024-07-01 Rezoning Application (UDO 2024-03-

110) for 312 Sleepy Hollow Road of New Sawyers Creek Missionary Baptist Church from 

Neighborhood Residential to Highway Commercial. 

5.A.b

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

_N
ew

S
aw

ye
rs

C
re

ek
M

is
si

o
n

ar
yB

ap
ti

st
C

h
u

rc
h

R
ez

o
n

in
g

S
ta

ff
R

ep
o

rt
  (

N
ew

 S
aw

ye
r'

s 
C

re
ek

 B
ap

ti
st

 C
h

u
rc

h
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
Z

o
n

in
g



Highway Commercial

New Sawyers Creek Missionary Baptist Church

5.A.c

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 3

_A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

N
ew

 S
aw

ye
r'

s 
C

re
ek

 B
ap

ti
st

 C
h

u
rc

h
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
Z

o
n

in
g

 M
ap

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
- 

A
m

b
er

 C
u

rl
in

g
)



5.A.c

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 3

_A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
  (

N
ew

 S
aw

ye
r'

s 
C

re
ek

 B
ap

ti
st

 C
h

u
rc

h
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
Z

o
n

in
g

 M
ap

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
- 

A
m

b
er

 C
u

rl
in

g
)



5.A.d

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

_D
ee

d
  (

N
ew

 S
aw

ye
r'

s 
C

re
ek

 B
ap

ti
st

 C
h

u
rc

h
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
Z

o
n

in
g

 M
ap

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
- 

A
m

b
er

 C
u

rl
in

g
)



5.A.d

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

_D
ee

d
  (

N
ew

 S
aw

ye
r'

s 
C

re
ek

 B
ap

ti
st

 C
h

u
rc

h
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
Z

o
n

in
g

 M
ap

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
- 

A
m

b
er

 C
u

rl
in

g
)



5.A.d

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 4

_D
ee

d
  (

N
ew

 S
aw

ye
r'

s 
C

re
ek

 B
ap

ti
st

 C
h

u
rc

h
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
Z

o
n

in
g

 M
ap

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
- 

A
m

b
er

 C
u

rl
in

g
)



New Sawyer’s Creek “Event Center” neighborhood community meeting 

Date: 04/08/2024 

Location: New Sawyers Creek Missionary Baptist Church Camden, North Carolina 

Address: 312 Sleepy Hollow Rd Camden, NC 27921 

 

Start time: 6:04pm 

 

1. Opening: John Lewis welcomed the community and the New Paths team introduced 

themselves 

2. Opening Prayer conducted by Pastor Gregory (Pastor of New Sawyers Creek) 

3. John is presenting from a PowerPoint presentation created by New Paths Development.  

a. He is talking about current zoning and proposed Highway Commercial Zoning  

b. He is talking about the rendering of what the event center could look like 

c. He is talking about possible amenities included in the Event Center  

d. He is talking about the location based on map/parcel  

e. He is talking about projected timeline of project  

i. Rezoning 4 months  

ii. Groundbreaking Fall ‘24 

iii. Grand Opening Spring 25’ 

 

Presentation concludes 6:15pm 

 

Q/A 

1. Will the event center be used as a revenue generator for the church? 

a. Yes 

2. Will the size of the building?  

3. Which way will the building face Sleepy Hollow or Blue Bill? 

4. How big is the parking lot? 

5. Concern about the size of the building and parking and concerned about space around 

Blue Bill 

6. Desire of New Path’s is to partner and have community and county participation 

7. What is the Square footage? 

8. Any idea of a secondary community meeting? 

a. 2 to 3 months once the rezoning is completed 

General Comments and feedback: 

1. Could we use the lot and space across from Sleepy Hollow?  

2. What could the “Commercial” space be used for downstairs? 

3. How will rezoning impact property value? 

a. It won’t hurt it… if anything it can help.  

b. More benefit than harm 

 

 

Community Meeting concluded at 6:34pm 

5.A.e

Packet Pg. 24

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 5

_N
ei

g
h

b
o

rh
o

o
d

M
ee

ti
n

g
  (

N
ew

 S
aw

ye
r'

s 
C

re
ek

 B
ap

ti
st

 C
h

u
rc

h
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
Z

o
n

in
g

 M
ap

 A
m

en
d

m
en

t 
- 

A
m

b
er

 C
u

rl
in

g
)



Property Owner Address CityStZip

New Sawyers Creek Church 312 SLEEPY HOLLOW RD CAMDEN NC 27921

Harris Joint Revocable Trust 191 LAMBS RD CAMDEN NC 27921

Wanda and Joseph Forbes 244 SAWYERS CREEK RD CAMDEN NC 27921

April and Joshua Brown 296 SLEEPY HOLLOW RD CAMDEN NC 27921

Loren and Deanna Manns 294 SLEEPY HOLLOW RD CAMDEN NC 27921

Sicario Properties 111 BLUE BILL WAY MOYOCK NC 27958

Katarina and Bryan Landers 119 BLUE BILL WAY CAMDEN NC 27921

Daniel and Misty Rice 123 BLUE BILL WAY CAMDEN NC 27921

Vishal Mandal and Mobina 118 BLUE BILL WAY CAMDEN NC 27921

Michells and Andrew Ridgeway 126 BLUE BILL WAY CAMDEN NC 27921

Murky Waters 0 BLUE BILL WAY SHAWBORO NC 27973

Amber Curling P.O. Box 74 117 NC Hwy 343 CAMDEN NC 27921

5.A.e

Packet Pg. 25

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 5

_N
ei

g
h

b
o

rh
o

o
d

M
ee

ti
n

g
  (

N
ew

 S
aw

ye
r'

s 
C

re
ek

 B
ap

ti
st

 C
h

u
rc

h
 A

p
p

lic
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
Z

o
n

in
g

 M
ap



Sawyers Pavilion
New Paths Development

Camden NC

Conceptual Plan & Elevation
12/1/2022

5.A.f

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 6

_P
ro

p
o

se
d

_P
la

n
s 

 (
N

ew
 S

aw
ye

r'
s 

C
re

ek
 B

ap
ti

st
 C

h
u

rc
h

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 f

o
r 

Z
o

n
in

g
 M

ap
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

- 
A

m
b

er
 C

u
rl

in
g

)



 

Ordinance No. 2024-07-01 

An Ordinance  

Amending the Camden County  

Zoning Map  

Camden County, North Carolina 

Article I: Purpose 

The purpose of this Ordinance is to amend the Zoning Map of Camden County, North 

Carolina, which was originally adopted by the County Commissioners on December 

20, 1993, and subsequently amended. 

Article II. Amendment to Zoning Map 

The Official Zoning Map of Camden County, North Carolina, which was adopted 

on December 20, 1993, and subsequently amended, is hereby amended as follows: 

The property currently shown in the Camden County Tax Assessor's Office as 

02-8935-01-38-8518.0000 of 8.86 acres is hereby re-zoned from 

Neighborhood Residential (NR) to Highway Commercial (HC). 

Article III. Penalty 

1. Violations of the provision of this Ordinance or failure to comply with any of its 

Requirements, including violations of any conditions and safeguards established in 

connection with grants of variances or Special Use or Conditional Use Permits, 

shall constitute a misdemeanor, punishable by a fine of up to five-hundred ($500) 

dollars or a maximum thirty (30) days imprisonment as provided in G. S. 14-4. 

2. Any act constituting a violation of the provisions of this Ordinance or a failure to 

comply with any of its requirements, including violations of any conditions and 

safeguards established in connection with the grants of variances or Special Use or 

Conditional Use Permits, shall also subject the offender to a civil penalty of one-

hundred ($100) dollars for each day the violation continues. If the offender fails to 

pay the penalty within ten (10) days after being cited for a violation, the 

5.A.g

Packet Pg. 27

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 7

_O
rd

in
an

ce
20

24
-0

7-
01

_R
ez

o
n

in
g

  (
N

ew
 S

aw
ye

r'
s 

C
re

ek
 B

ap
ti

st
 C

h
u

rc
h

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 f

o
r 

Z
o

n
in

g
 M

ap
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

- 
A

m
b

er
 C

u
rl

in
g

)



penalty may be recovered by the county in a civil action in the nature of debt. A 

civil penalty may not be appealed to the Board of Adjustment if the offender was 

sent a final notice of violation in accordance with Article 151.568 and did not take 

an appeal to the Board of Adjustment within the prescribed time. 

3. This Ordinance may also be enforced by any appropriate equitable action. 

4. Each day that any violation continues after notification by the administrator that 

such violation exists shall be considered a separate offense for purposes of the 

penalties and remedies specified in this section. 

5. Any one, all or any combination of the foregoing penalties and remedies may be 

used to enforce this Ordinance. 

Article IV. Severability 

If any language in this Ordinance is found to be invalid by a court of competent 

jurisdiction or other entity having such legal authority, then only the specific language 

held to be invalid shall be affected and all other language shall be in full force and effect. 

Article V. Effective Date 

This Ordinance is effective upon adoption. 

Adopted by the Board of Commissioners for the County of Camden this 1st day of 

July 2024. 

 

ATTEST: 

 Ross Munro, Chairman 
Camden County Board of Commissioners 

Karen M. Davis 

Clerk to the Board of Commissioners 

 

 

5.A.g

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 7

_O
rd

in
an

ce
20

24
-0

7-
01

_R
ez

o
n

in
g

  (
N

ew
 S

aw
ye

r'
s 

C
re

ek
 B

ap
ti

st
 C

h
u

rc
h

 A
p

p
lic

at
io

n
 f

o
r 

Z
o

n
in

g
 M

ap
 A

m
en

d
m

en
t 

- 
A

m
b

er
 C

u
rl

in
g

)



Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

Old Business 

Item Number: 6.A

Meeting Date:  July 01, 2024

Submitted By: Stephanie Jackson, 

Finance 

Prepared by: Stephanie Jackson 

Item Title   Camden Schools Budget Request 

Attachments: Camden Schools Budget Request_070124

(DOCX) 

Budget letter to Erin Burke (DOCX) 

Agenda summary and supporting documentation attached.  

6.A

Packet Pg. 29



Camden County Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

        

Meeting Date:   July 1, 2024 

 

Submitted By: Stephanie Jackson, Finance 

 

Item Title: Camden Schools Budget Request 

 

Summary: The Budget was approved at $3.4 million for school operations on June 3, 2024. 

 

Camden Schools Chief Finance Officer Sally Norfleet stated a $3.4 million allocation would require the 

following:  

• Reduction of three teaching positions 

• Reduction of one nurse position 

• Cutting all local supplements (teacher, coordinators, principals, assistant principals, directors, 

cabinet) 

• Cutting bus driver per route local supplement 

• Cutting field trips by 100% 

• Cutting all staff development by 100%  

• Reduction of all supplies, materials, computer software, contracted services, etc. by at least 50% 

(in some cases 100%)  

 

Following public comments in regard to school funding during the June 3, 2024 budget public hearing, 

the Board indicated there would be additional discussion regarding these concerns at the July Board of 

Commissioners meeting.  Camden Schools staff, the County Finance Officer, and County Manager have 

developed the following budget amendment options for the Board’s Consideration:  

 

Option 1 - Increase of $412,292 would fund the following: 

• Three teaching positions 

• One nurse position 

 

Option 2 - Increase of $1,038,961 would fund the following: 

• Three teaching positions 

• One nurse position 

• All local supplements (teacher, coordinators, principals, assistant principals, directors, cabinet) 

 

Option 3 - Increase of $1,256,694 to the entire requested budget allocation of $4,656,694 would fund 

the following: 

• Three teaching positions 

• One nurse position 

• All local supplements (teacher, coordinators, principals, assistant principals, directors, cabinet) 

• Bus driver per route local supplement 

• Field Trips 

• Staff Development 

• Supplies, materials, computer software, contracted services, etc.  

 

 

 

 

6.A.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 C

am
d

en
 S

ch
o

o
ls

 B
u

d
g

et
 R

eq
u

es
t_

07
01

24
  (

C
am

d
en

 S
ch

o
o

ls
 B

u
d

g
et

 R
eq

u
es

t 
- 

E
ri

n
 B

u
rk

e)



CAMDEN COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

 

 

 

May 28, 2024 
 
Erin Burke, County Manager 
County of Camden 
PO Box 190  
Camden, NC 27921 
 
Dear Ms. Burke: 
 
We just wanted to express our concerns with the proposed budget numbers.  Each year we have gotten 
by with what we have been given but we have now hit a wall.  For example, last year the school system 
asked for $3,279,276 and was given $3,000,000.   We did not cut anything last year which caused us to 
have to move $300,000 from fund balance to cover what we had anticipated our expenses to be last 
year when we presented the budget.  We no longer have any fund balance to cover any other expenses 
and we have had several unexpected expenses come up this year.  The fund balance appropriation did 
not go to the following items:  
 

- Former Superintendent payout $83,033.79 
- Strategic Plan contract initiated by former Superintendent $12,000 
- Custodial Contract (waxing of floors and other expenses) $104,813 
- Chief of Operations retirement payout $18,405.25 
- Substitute costs (not including June payroll) $272,673.49 

 
This adds up to $490,925.53 that we are short for the year (pending June payroll).   
 
The cost of substitutes has risen significantly over the past several years for various reasons, including 
mandates from the state regarding minimum salary, competing with neighboring districts on substitute 
salary, and ensuring that we get the best possible substitutes that are qualified and, as often as possible, 
certified, since we are entrusting our students’ safety with them.  
Our substitute allotment has gone from approximately $152,000 to over $300,000. This is not an issue 
that will get better with reducing teacher salary and programs as we will see a higher rate of 
absenteeism with our faculty with all of the cuts made. 
 
As far as next year’s budget we have been told to be prepared to receive $3,400,000.  This is going to cut 
our proposed budget by $1,256,694.  Since we cannot reduce insurance or utility cost the following cuts 
will be made to come to $3,400,000. 
 

- Reducing three teaching positions 
- Reducing one nurse position 

Address 
174 North Hwy 343 

Camden, N.C. 27921-7549 
Telephone (252) 335-0831 

Fax (252) 331-2300 

 

Board Members 
Jason A. Banks, DDS, Chair 

Chris Purcell, Vice Chair 
Christian A. Overton 

Kevin P. Heath 
Magen O’Neal 

 

Dr. Michael T. Bracy, Interim Superintendent 
  

6.A.b

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 le
tt

er
 t

o
 E

ri
n

 B
u

rk
e 

 (
C

am
d

en
 S

ch
o

o
ls

 B
u

d
g

et
 R

eq
u

es
t 

- 
E

ri
n

 B
u

rk
e)



- Cutting all local supplements (teacher, coordinators, principals, assistant principals, 
directors, cabinet) 

- Cutting bus driver per route local supplement 
- Cutting field trips by 100% 
- Cutting all staff development by 100% 
- Reducing all supplies, materials, computer software, contracted services, etc. by at least 

50% (in some cases 100%) 
 
If we are able to keep positions then it will cut our proposed budget by $844,402.  Since we cannot 
reduce insurance or utility cost the following cuts will be made to come to $3,812,292. 
 

- Cutting all local supplements (teacher, coordinators, principals, assistant principals, 
directors, cabinet) 

- Cutting bus driver per route local supplement 
- Cutting field trips by 100% 
- Cutting all staff development by 100% 
- Reducing all supplies, materials, computer software, contracted services, etc. by at least 

50% (in some cases 100%) 
 
While there are concerns with all of the cuts in the proposed budget as each cut will directly impact 
student learning in some fashion, cutting all local supplements will have a tremendous impact on 
staffing as we will be reducing the salary of every teacher, bus driver, principal, assistant principal, 
coordinator, director, etc. in the district.  
And this will be reducing the salary of employees who will also be told that they can no longer take their 
students on field trips, cutting their supplies and materials for their classrooms and schools, and not 
allowing them to attend professional development that will help them grow in their profession.  
Current staff will go to neighboring districts to receive their state salary and the local supplement, staff 
on the cusp of retirement will not stay additional years while having to take a pay cut, and staff who 
work above and beyond the job description (Club Advisors, School Improvement Team Chairs, Prom 
Committee Chair) for a very small additional supplement will be less likely to do so and therefore, 
directly impact our students' school experience both in and outside of the classroom. 
Losing staff will mean having to fill positions and we are already seeing a drastic decrease in the number 
of applicants we receive for these types of positions and not being able to offer any type of local 
supplement (in addition to the other program reductions) will be a huge deterrent for hiring highly 
qualified and sought-after staff (if any at all) as we have been so fortunate to do in the past.  
 
We know that $4,656,694 is a huge figure that was in our proposed budget so Ms. Norfleet wanted to 
break it down. If we were given the following: 
 

- $3,400,000 proposed appropriation 
- $3,812,292 proposed appropriation plus positions being kept 
- $4,438,961 proposed appropriation plus positions being kept and local supplement  

                     (employee’s additional pay) 
 

- $217,733 is the difference which would be all of the items that we had to cut (bus driver’s 
per route supplement, field trips, staff development and all supplies, materials, computer 
software, contracted services. 

 

6.A.b

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 le
tt

er
 t

o
 E

ri
n

 B
u

rk
e 

 (
C

am
d

en
 S

ch
o

o
ls

 B
u

d
g

et
 R

eq
u

es
t 

- 
E

ri
n

 B
u

rk
e)



Based on our conversation this morning, we discussed options moving forward.  At this stage of the 
budget process we understand the budget may pass as it is on June 3, 2024, therefore we would 
appreciate your consideration in approving a budget amendment after July 1, 2024 increasing our 
appropriation to include positions and local supplements.    

6.A.b

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 B

u
d

g
et

 le
tt

er
 t

o
 E

ri
n

 B
u

rk
e 

 (
C

am
d

en
 S

ch
o

o
ls

 B
u

d
g

et
 R

eq
u

es
t 

- 
E

ri
n

 B
u

rk
e)



Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

New Business 

Item Number: 7.A

Meeting Date:  July 01, 2024

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

Taxes 

Prepared by: Lisa Anderson 

Item Title   Tax Report - Lisa Anderson 

Attachments: may20240625100919685 (PDF) 

Summary:  May Monthly Report 

Recommendation:  Review and approve 

7.A

Packet Pg. 34



7.A.a

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 m

ay
20

24
06

25
10

09
19

68
5 

 (
T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 L
is

a 
A

n
d

er
so

n
)



7.A.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 m

ay
20

24
06

25
10

09
19

68
5 

 (
T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 L
is

a 
A

n
d

er
so

n
)



7.A.a

Packet Pg. 37

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 m

ay
20

24
06

25
10

09
19

68
5 

 (
T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 L
is

a 
A

n
d

er
so

n
)



7.A.a

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 m

ay
20

24
06

25
10

09
19

68
5 

 (
T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 L
is

a 
A

n
d

er
so

n
)



7.A.a

Packet Pg. 39

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 m

ay
20

24
06

25
10

09
19

68
5 

 (
T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 L
is

a 
A

n
d

er
so

n
)



7.A.a

Packet Pg. 40

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 m

ay
20

24
06

25
10

09
19

68
5 

 (
T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 L
is

a 
A

n
d

er
so

n
)



7.A.a

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 m

ay
20

24
06

25
10

09
19

68
5 

 (
T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
 -

 L
is

a 
A

n
d

er
so

n
)



Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

New Business 

Item Number: 7.B

Meeting Date:  July 01, 2024

Submitted By: Erin Burke, 

Administration 

Prepared by: Karen Davis 

Item Title   Debris Removal and Monitoring 

Attachments: Debris Hauling-Monitoring Info 2024 (PDF) 

State Debris Participants NENC 2024 (PDF) 

Summary and recommendation attached. 

7.B

Packet Pg. 42



Debris Hauling/Removal 

Our current contract with Phillips and Jordan, initially executed in November 2019, will be ending on July 
1, 2024. Upon review of the RFP document developed in 2018-19 for this service and reaching out to NC 
Emergency Management (NCEM) for guidance in development of a new RFP, it was determined that 
NCEM conducted a competitively bid process in full compliance with state and federal procurement 
requirements, RFP# 19-IFB-015120-DAD, in 2019. These services, known by NCEM as a “Regional 
Prepositioned Debris Hauling”, were awarded in 2020 to a primary, secondary, and tertiary vendor. The 
State RFP was reviewed and it was determined that it met or exceeded the last RFP developed by 
Pasquotank-Camden Emergency Management. Although voluntary, NCEM encourages local and 
municipal jurisdictions to participate in this program. 
 
Primary – SDR, Southern Disaster Recovery 
Secondary – Crowder Gulf 
Tertiary – Ceres Environmental 
 
Recommendation: Sign a letter of intent with the primary award vendor for use of their services if 
needed for recovery from a disaster. There is no financial obligation until a notice to proceed has been 
executed. All expenses are subject to reimbursement by State and Federal Emergency Management 
agencies during a declared event. 
 
Debris Monitoring 

Our current contract with Tetra Tech, initially executed in November 2019, will be ending on October 24, 
2024. Upon review of the RFP document developed in 2018-19 for this service and reaching out to NC 
Emergency Management (NCEM) for guidance in development of a new RFP, it was determined that 
NCEM conducted a competitively bid process in full compliance with state and federal procurement 
requirements, RFP# 19-IFB-015121-DAD, in 2019. These services, known by NCEM as a “Regional 
Prepositioned Debris Monitoring”, were awarded in 2020 to a primary, secondary, and tertiary vendor. 
The State RFP was reviewed and it was determined that it met or exceeded the last RFP developed by 
Pasquotank-Camden Emergency Management. Although voluntary, NCEM encourages local and 
municipal jurisdictions to participate in this program. 
 
Primary – Debris Tech 
Secondary – CDR McGuire 
Tertiary – Thompson Consulting Services 
 
Recommendation: Sign a letter of intent with the primary award vendor for use of their services if 
needed for recovery from a disaster. There is no financial obligation until a notice to proceed has been 
executed. All expenses are subject to reimbursement by State and Federal Emergency Management 
agencies during a declared event. 
 
 

 

7.B.a

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

eb
ri

s 
H

au
lin

g
-M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 In

fo
 2

02
4 

 (
D

eb
ri

s 
R

em
o

va
l a

n
d

 M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 -
 B

ri
an

 P
ar

n
el

l)



County State Plan RFP
Brunswick Yes
Chowan Yes
Currituck Yes
Dare Will activate if needed Current contract in place
Gates Looking into this process Currently have a contract set to expire soon
Hyde No Current contract in place
Perquimans Yes
Washington Yes

No response from: Bertie, Hertford

Brunswick: Vendor verified State Plan in use

7.B.b

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ta
te

 D
eb

ri
s 

P
ar

ti
ci

p
an

ts
 N

E
N

C
 2

02
4 

 (
D

eb
ri

s 
R

em
o

va
l a

n
d

 M
o

n
it

o
ri

n
g

 -
 B

ri
an

 P
ar

n
el

l)



Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

Board Appointments 

Item Number: 8.A

Meeting Date:  July 01, 2024

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

Board of Commissioners 

Prepared by: Karen Davis 

Item Title   College of the Albemarle Board of Trustees 

Attachments: 

Summary: 

It is the recommendation of staff that Tom White be appointed to the College of the Albemarle 

Board of Trustees. 

8.A

Packet Pg. 45



Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

Consent Agenda 

Item Number: 9.A

Meeting Date:  July 01, 2024

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

Board of Commissioners 

Prepared by: Karen Davis 

Item Title   BOC Meeting Minutes 

Attachments: bocminutes_060324 (DOCX) 

9.A

Packet Pg. 46



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 3, 2024 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors 

Board of Equalization & Review 

June 3, 2024 

Regular Meeting – 7:00 PM 

Camden Public Library Boardroom 

118 Hwy 343 North 

 

Minutes 

 

A duly-noticed regular meeting of the Camden County Board of Commissioners was held at 7:00 PM on June 3, 2024 in the 

boardroom of the Camden Public Library in Camden, North Carolina.   

 

CALL TO ORDER  

The meeting was called to order by Chair Ross Munro at 7:00 PM.  Also Present: Vice Chair Troy Leary, Commissioners Randy 

Krainiak, Sissy Aydlett and Tiffney White.   

 

Administration Staff Present: County Manager Erin Burke, County Attorney John Morrison and Clerk to the Board Karen Davis.   

 

INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Pastor Boyce Porter gave the invocation and the Board led in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

ITEM 1. CONSIDERATION OF AGENDA         

 

Motion to approve the agenda as presented.   

 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Troy Leary 

AYES: Ross Munro, Troy Leary, Randy Krainiak, Tiffney White, Sissy Aydlett 

 

ITEM 2. CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE STATEMENT      

 

Clerk to the Board Karen Davis read the Conflict of Interest Disclosure Statement. 

 

ITEM 3. PRESENTATIONS           

  

A. Employee Recognition – Staff that have reached milestone employment anniversaries were recognized with service pins.   

 

ITEM 4. PUBLIC COMMENTS           

  

County Manager Erin Burke read the Public Comment information statement.  Chair Munro opened the floor for public comment.  

 

Nether Sheptock addressed the Board to request that the Board allow inspections to release power to her garage for a period of no 

longer than six months as the builder will not proceed with the construction of her home without dedicated power.   

 

Chair Munro stated that according to information he was given, the building permit for the construction of the home had expired. 

 

Mrs. Sheptock stated that she would look into the permit issue the following day.  The Board took no action.   

 

Attorney David Oakley of Poole Brooke Plumlee, representing the owners and operators of the sand mine of Ponderosa Road, 

addressed the Board.  Mr. Oakley announced that his firm had been working with County Attorney John Morrison and County 

Manager Erin Burke to reach a resolution in regard to the road situation.  The owners and operators have agreed to have the road 

paved.  The base material is currently being laid down and the actual paving will begin soon.   

 

ITEM 5. PUBLIC HEARINGS           

 

A. Proposed FY 2024-2025 Budget  

 

Motion to open the Public Hearing. 

 

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
03

24
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 3, 2024 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Ross Munro, Troy Leary, Randy Krainiak, Tiffney White, Sissy Aydlett 

 

County Manager Erin Burke presented the Budget Message and Proposed FY 2024-2025 Budget Ordinance.  The complete FY 2024-

2025 Budget and accompanying Schedule of Fees is hereby incorporated by reference and is available in its entirety for public 

inspection in the County Clerk’s Office, the County Finance Office and on the County website.   

 

 

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
03

24
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 3, 2024 

 

 

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
03

24
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 3, 2024 

 

 

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
03

24
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 3, 2024 

  

  
  

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
03

24
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 3, 2024 

  

 

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
03

24
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 3, 2024 

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
03

24
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 3, 2024 

 
 

Chair Munro opened the floor for public comments. 

 

Julie White and Laura Berry, school nurses with Camden County Public Schools, spoke in regard to the importance of having a nurse 

at each school in the system and the various roles and responsibilities of the school nurses, as well as an overview of student needs in 

Camden County.  Ms. White and Ms. Berry both included in their comments a request to the Board to fully fund the schools in the FY 

2024-2025 budget so that current school nursing services and other support services may be continued.   

 

Sally Norfleet, Camden County Schools Finance Officer, addressed the Board in regard to the proposed Budget.  Mrs. Norfleet 

explained that up to this point the schools have been able to work with what has been allotted by drawing from Fund Balance.  

However, the Fund Balance is no longer available to cover any potential shortages.  The proposed amount of $3.4 million will be a 

shortage in the amount of $1.2 million, which would result in the following cuts: 4 positions that interact with students, all local 

supplements, all field trips, all staff development, and reducing supplies, materials, computer software, contracted services that are 

locally funded by at least 50% and in some cases 100%.  $3.8 million would allow the 4 positions to remain.  $4.4 million would 

allow the 4 positions to remain in the budget as well as the local supplements.     

 

Upon inquiry by Chair Munro, Mrs. Norfleet explained that ever year the State mandates the percentages in pay increases, retirement, 

etc.  However, funding by the State does not cover all of the mandated increases.   

 

Chair Munro urged citizens to write their state representatives in regard to school funding requirements.   

 

Jason Banks, Chair of the Camden County Board of Education, addressed the Board and included the following in his comments: 

• The need to slow housing development 

• Opposition to the proposed school site by developers in the north end of the county 

• Request of the Board to give consideration to the requested school budget 

 

Commissioner Aydlett inquired if she could make a motion during the Public Hearing.  Attorney Morrison responded that she could 

not.   

 

 

 

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
03

24
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 3, 2024 

Motion to close the public hearing. 

 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Randy Krainiak 

AYES: Ross Munro, Troy Leary, Randy Krainiak, Tiffney White, Sissy Aydlett 

 

Motion to approve the FY 2024-2025 Budget and Schedule of Fees as presented. 

 

RESULT: PASSED [4-1] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Ross Munro, Troy Leary, Randy Krainiak, Tiffney White 

NOES: Sissy Aydlett 

 

Chair Munro stated that this meeting is not the last that the Board will be discussing the school budget.  It is easier on staff to pass the 

proposed budget and then the Board consider an amendment at the next month’s meeting.   

 

B. Proposed Capital Improvement Program 

 

Motion to open the public hearing for the proposed 2024-2029 Capital Improvement Program. 

 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Ross Munro 

AYES: Ross Munro, Troy Leary, Randy Krainiak, Tiffney White, Sissy Aydlett 

 

County Manager Erin Burke presented the Proposed 2024-2029 Capital Improvement Program. 

 

  
 

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
03

24
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 3, 2024 

 

 

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
03

24
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 3, 2024 

 

 

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
03

24
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 3, 2024 

 

 

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
03

24
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 3, 2024 

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
03

24
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 3, 2024 

 
 

Chair Munro opened the floor for public comment.  There were no public comments. 

 

 

 

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
03

24
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 3, 2024 

Motion to close the public hearing. 

 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Ross Munro 

AYES: Ross Munro, Troy Leary, Randy Krainiak, Tiffney White, Sissy Aydlett 

 

Motion to approve the 2024-2029 Capital Improvement Program as presented. 

 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Ross Munro, Troy Leary, Randy Krainiak, Tiffney White, Sissy Aydlett 

 

C. Camden Yards, LLC Application for Zoning Map Amendment 

 

Motion to open the public hearing. 

 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Ross Munro 

AYES: Ross Munro, Troy Leary, Randy Krainiak, Tiffney White, Sissy Aydlett 

 

Amber Curling presented the staff report for Camden Yards, LLC Application for Zoning Map Amendment.   

 

Camden Yards LLC has requested a map amendment for approximately 1010 acres from the from Highway Commercial (HC) and 

Light Industrial (LI) Zoning Districts to Planned Development (PD) Zoning District.  The 1010 acres is currently being used for 

Farmland and in the South Mills Township. 

 

The neighborhood meeting was held on October 23, 2023.  The Planning Board on April 17, 2024 voted unanimously, recommending 

denial of the Rezoning Application. 

 

The proposed zoning map amendment is inconsistent with the 2005 CAMA Future Land Use Plan which has the property identified as 

Industrial and Conservation. 

 

The proposed zoning map amendment is inconsistent with the 2012 County’s Comprehensive Future Land Use Map which has the 

property identified as Mixed-Use Employment and Rural Preservation. 

 
The application in its entirety is available for public review in the County Planning Department. 

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
03

24
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 3, 2024 

 

 

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
03

24
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 3, 2024 

  
 

Upon inquiry by Commissioner Krainiak, Mrs. Curling explained that were the application to be denied, the current zoning would 

allow for 10-acre exempt tracts (exempt from subdivision requirements per NC General Statutes).   

 

Jamie Schwedler, applicant’s attorney and Mark Bissell, applicant’s engineer, included the following in their presentations.  The 

applicant’s presentation in its entirety is available for public review in the County Planning Department. 

 

• Site Data 

▪ 2790 17 US Hwy 

▪ 1009.1 acres 

▪ Zoned Highway Commercial and Light Industrial 

▪ Approximately 7 miles north of South Mills 

• Land Use Planning Timeline 

▪ Early 2000s – Property zoned industrial, plans for landfill/waste treatment facility 

▪ 2005 – CAMA Land Use Plan approved 

▪ 2012 – Current LUP approved, plans for Eco-commerce park, nonresidential, economic development uses 

▪ 2022 – Virginia Commerce Park approved; Chesapeake and Virginia allocate millions of dollars to prepare site for 

industrial development 

▪ 2024 – Mixed-use needed for coming housing demand, commercial amenities, and land for needed public 

infrastructure 

• CAMA Land Use Plan (2005) 

▪ Future Land Use: Industrial 

▪ Future Sewer Lines to Site 

▪ Proposed Industrial Park and Landfill 

▪ Development area not in a flood zone 

• 2035 Comprehensive Plan (2012) 

▪ Comprehensive Plan has “the “the flexibility to consider and explore new opportunities that arise in the future that 

were not part of the discussions when the land use plan was developed.” 

▪ “Camden County will have a diverse and balanced economy that provides new business opportunities to employee 

citizens and provide goods and services and that will generate revenues to fund high quality government facilities 

and services.”  

▪ Corridor Master Plan (2011) policies to foster jobs, business opportunities, public revenue, and quality of life for 

citizens in this corridor. 

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
03

24
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 3, 2024 

 

• Coastal Virginia Commerce Park 

▪ Approximately 4,000 acres (1,435 acres in Phase I) 

▪ A little over ½ mile north of the Crouse Tract Planned Development 

▪ Financial commitment of $14.3 million from Chesapeake’s Economic Development Authority for economic 

development, industrial use “mega-site” and additional funding from State of Virginia for site preparation 

• Supporting Economic Development 

▪ Limited opportunities for housing and commercial around economic development site 

▪ Housing needed close to Coastal Virginia Commerce Park to support new workers coming to region 

▪ Limited housing supply within 1-, 2- and 5-mile radius 

• Planned Development Master Plan (UDO Art. 151.2.3.19 & 151.3.7.2A) 

▪ Mix of institutional, commercial and residential uses for a variety of families 

▪ Commercial space fronting US 17 consistent with Comp Plan Mixed Use 

▪ Quality homes consistent with renderings, at low overall density (1.67 u/a) 

▪ 57 acres active open space, 300 acres of passive open space, 212 acres preserved wooded area 

▪ Sidewalks, boardwalks, nature trails, and a multiuse path 

▪ Clubhouse and recreational amenities with each phase 

• Planned Development Terms & Conditions 

▪ Tentative Phasing Schedule (will be further defined at preliminary plat) 

▪ Wastewater treated by and development fees paid to County, unless it requests a private wastewater treatment plant 

be constructed 

▪ Dimensional standards for all types of development 

▪ Community form and design shall conform to the rendering provided as a part of the master plan 

▪ Transportation improvements per TIA recommendations (TIA at preliminary plat stage) 

▪ County potable water lines will be extended at developer’s expense, and adequate water flow demonstrated 

▪ Stormwater will be detained to the 100-year storm and system managed privately by HOA 

▪ 50’ vegetated buffers adjacent to existing residential 

▪ Environmental protection and continued monitoring of wetlands, woods, and stormwater facilities by owners’ 

association 

▪ Proposed: No more than 135 residential units shall be platted per year.  The final plat for the first dwelling unit shall 

not be recorded prior to January 1, 2026.  Land dedication for the public infrastructure shown on the PD shall be 

dedicated within Phase 1. 

• Public Benefit Commitments in Phase 1 

▪ 25 acres of commercial space 

▪ 30-acre school/public use 

▪ 5.7-acre government facility site 

▪ 9-acre wastewater treatment site 

▪ 1-acre site for construction of a deep well for public water system 

• Water & Sewer Commitments 

▪ Potable Water: extension of water line along US 17 

▪ Wastewater  

❖ Option A: Connection through County System; new Camden County 1,000,000-gallon treatment facility 

going into permitting; Sewer fees from planned development would more than fund capacity needed 

❖ Option B:  Construct private wastewater facility on-site to serve residential, commercial and public users 

• Development Agreement 

▪ Sets our framework for dedication of land to County 

▪ Sets out phasing and timing of developer-installed public facilities as project develops over time 

▪ Establishes vested rights for development 

▪ Provides a schedule of fees to be paid to the County to offset the costs of development 

• Direct Revenue from Crouse PD & Development Agreement 

▪ Investment and Revenue Generated from Actual Crouse Master Plan 

❖ Would generate ~$4.4M in property tax revenue for County annually 

❖ Generates ~$1.8M in development fees, water and sewer fees in first year of construction 

❖ Generates $6.9M in transfer taxes, other fees in first year of construction 

▪ Growth and Costs manageable over time due to phasing – no more than 135 homes/year 

• Estimated Economic Impact 

▪ Investment and Revenue Generated* 

❖ Metro Area impact of ~1500 homes and apartments, adjusted for Camden County’s pro rata share 

❖ Would generate direct and indirect income of ~$44.7M in first year of construction 

❖ Generates $4.9M in taxes and revenue for County in first year 

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
03

24
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 3, 2024 

❖ Creates annually recurring local income of $7.4M 

❖ 596 jobs created in first year, then 120 jobs per year recurring 

▪ Revenue exceeds Costs* 

❖ First year pro rata metro tax and revenue for County of $4.46M 

❖ First year County expenses for public services of $ .450M 

❖ First year County net ~$4M for just residential portion 

❖ Annually recurring costs to continue local services $ .91M 

❖ Annual recurring County net ~$ .6M 

▪ Revenue and economic growth help pay for capital improvement projects planned by County, such as new EMS 

stations, new high school, Public WWTP, South Mills Water Association 

❖ Construction and design jobs over 10-15 years to build out 
*Estimates per National Association of Home Builders December 2022 reports and methodology, calculated on Camden County’s pro rata share of 9 
counties and 10 cities in MSA area. 

• Zoning Map Amendment Review Standards (UDO 2.3.30.C.1-4): In determining whether to adopt a proposed zoning map 

amendment, the Board of Commissioners may weigh the relevance of and consider the following: 

▪ Whether the proposed zoning map amendment advances the public health, safety, or welfare; 

▪ Whether and the extent to which the proposed rezoning is appropriate for its proposed location, and is consistent 

with the purposes, goals, objectives, and policies of the County’s adopted policy guidance. 

▪ Whether an approval of the rezoning is reasonable and in the public interest. 

▪ Other factors as the Board of Commissioners may determine to be relevant. 

• Reasonableness Factors for Rezoning - “[R]easonableness may consider, among other factors, 

▪ size, physical conditions, and other attributes of the area proposed to be rezoned 

▪ benefits and detriments to the landowners, the neighbors, and the surrounding community, 

▪ relationship between the current actual and permissible development on the tract and adjoining areas and the 

development that would be permissible under the proposed amendment 

▪ why the action taken is in the public interest; and 

▪ any changed conditions warranting the amendment” 

NC General Statute §160D-605; UDO 2.3.30.b.7.e 

 

 
 

County Manager Burke inquired as to the source of sewer required by NCDEQ.  Mr. Bissell explained that typically is 225 gallons per 

residential unit.  Discussion between Manager Burke and Mr. Bissell followed in regard to the information listed on the state rules 

which outlines 120 gallons per day per bedroom, 240 gallons per day, versus the updated law amendment enacted by the General 

Assembly per Mr. Bissell, the suggested allocation of 75 gallons per bedroom.     

 

Upon inquiry by Attorney Morrison in regard to estimated student count, Mr. Bissell responded according to studies, this type of 

development typically produces about .25 students per the elementary school and about .11 for the middle school and about .15 per lot 

for the high school.   

 

Attorney Morrison asked Mr. Bissell whether his clients would be challenging the potential moratorium.  Attorney Schwedler 

responded that no decision had been made in that regard as the County may choose for the development to provide its own water & 

sewer.  Attorney Schwedler confirmed that this option is included in the Development Agreement as presented to the Board.  She also 

clarified that Session Law 2023-137 Section 18, directs the Environmental Management Commission to amend the NCDEQ rule to 

reflect the flow to 75 gallons per day per bedroom.  She further clarified that this application is a Planned Development with a Master 

Plan in terms and conditions and that unlike a general rezoning, the terms and conditions would be binding.   

 

Attorney Morrison explained to the public the importance of the rezoning hearings in regard to land use decisions by the board and the 

effect that such decisions have on the legal use of the land. 

 

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
03

24
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 3, 2024 

Chair Munro opened the floor for public comment.   

 

Melissa Linton of South Mills addressed the Board to express her opposition to the rezoning.  Ms. Linton referenced a Cost of 

Community Services study, published by the American Farmland Trust & USDA.   The study is used to determine fiscal contribution 

of existing land uses and generally shows that residential development is a net fiscal loss for communities.  Ms. Linton urged the 

Board to deny the rezoning request.   

 

Robert Nobles of South Mills addressed the Board to express his opposition to the rezoning.  Mr. Nobles’ comments included 

concerns in regard to the impact that this development would have on County services such as law enforcement, fire protection, 

schools and water, as well as future I-87.  

 

Nicole Chick of South Mills addressed the Board to express her opposition to the rezoning.  Ms. Chick’s comments included concerns 

in regard to the difficulty that business owners currently face in acquiring employees.   

 

Motion to close the public hearing. 

 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Ross Munro, Troy Leary, Randy Krainiak, Tiffney White, Sissy Aydlett 

 

Motion that the requested zoning map amendment is inconsistent with the 2035 Comprehensive Future Land Use Plan which 

identifies that parcel as Mixed-Use Employment and Rural Preservation.  The requested zoning map amendment is 

inconsistent in that the CAMA Future Land Use Maps has the majority of property identified as Mixed Use, Industrial, Rural 

Preservation and Conservation. 

 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Ross Munro 

AYES: Ross Munro, Troy Leary, Randy Krainiak, Tiffney White, Sissy Aydlett 

 

Motion to deny Zoning Map Amendment Application (UDO 2024-02-103) and Ordinance 2024-06-02 as the rezoning request 

is inconsistent with the Camden County Future Land Use Plans.  (Reasonableness Statement) The requested zoning change is 

inconsistent with the Camden County Future Land Use Plans which identify the property as Mixed Use Employment, 

Industrial, Conservation Rural Preservation. 

 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Ross Munro, Troy Leary, Randy Krainiak, Tiffney White, Sissy Aydlett 

 

Motion to not enter into the Development Agreement with Camden Yards, LLC. 

 

RESULT: PASSED [4-1] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Ross Munro, Troy Leary, Tiffney White, Sissy Aydlett 

NOES: Randy Krainiak 

 

ITEM 6. OLD BUSINESS           

 

A. South Mills Water Association Purchase 

 

Manager Burke shared that the sale agreement documents have been presented to the County Attorney for signature.   

 

ITEM 7. NEW BUSINESS          

 

A. Tax Report – Lisa Anderson 

 

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
03

24
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 3, 2024 

 

 

 
 

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
03

24
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 3, 2024 

30 Largest Unpaid – Real 

 
 

30 Oldest Unpaid – Real 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
03

24
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 3, 2024 

30 Largest Unpaid - Personal 

 
 

30 Oldest Unpaid – Personal  

 
 

Motion to approve the tax report as presented. 

 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Ross Munro, Troy Leary, Randy Krainiak, Tiffney White, Sissy Aydlett 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
03

24
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 3, 2024 

B. Resolution 2024-06-01: Salaries & Compensation for Various Boards and Commission – Erin Burke 

 

  

 
 

 

 

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 70

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
03

24
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 3, 2024 

Motion to adopt Resolution 2024-06-01 Salaries & Compensation for Various Boards and Commissions as presented. 

 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Ross Munro 

AYES: Ross Munro, Troy Leary, Randy Krainiak, Tiffney White, Sissy Aydlett 

 

ITEM 8. BOARD APPOINTMENTS          

 

A. ABC Board – Wayne Walston (extension of current term to October 2026 to allow for staggered terms per statute) 

 

Motion to approve the Board Appointment as presented. 

 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Ross Munro, Troy Leary, Randy Krainiak, Tiffney White, Sissy Aydlett 

 

South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors       

 

Chair Munro recessed the Board of Commissioners and called to order the South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors 

Meeting.   

 

Public Comments – None 

 

Consideration of the Agenda  

 

Motion to approve the agenda as presented. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Randy Krainiak 

AYES: Tiffney White, Ross Munro, Randy Krainiak, Troy Leary, Sissy Aydlett 

 

New Business 

 

A. Monthly Report – Chuck Jones 

 

 
 

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
03

24
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 3, 2024 

 
 

 

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
03

24
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 3, 2024 

 

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
03

24
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 3, 2024 

 
 

Motion to approve the monthly report as presented. 

 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Troy Leary 

AYES: Ross Munro, Troy Leary, Randy Krainiak, Tiffney White, Sissy Aydlett 

 

Motion to adjourn South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors 

 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Ross Munro, Troy Leary, Randy Krainiak, Tiffney White, Sissy Aydlett 

 

Chair Munro adjourned the South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors and reconvened the Board of Commissioners. 

 

ITEM 9. CONSENT AGENDA          

 

A. BOC Meeting Minutes – Herein incorporated by reference; available for public inspection in the County Clerk’s office and 

via the County website.   

• May 5, 2024 

• May 7, 2024 

• May 14, 2024 

 

 

 

 

 

 

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 74

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
03

24
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 3, 2024 

B. Budget Amendments 

 

  
 

C. School Budget Amendments 

 

  

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
03

24
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 3, 2024 

  
 

  

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
03

24
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 3, 2024 

 
 

D. Pickups, Releases & Refunds 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
03

24
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 3, 2024 

E. Refunds Over $100 

 

 
 

F. Vehicle Refunds Over $100 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
03

24
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 3, 2024 

G. Emergency Medical Services Agreement 

 

 

 

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 79

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
03

24
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 3, 2024 

 

 

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
03

24
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 3, 2024 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 81

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
03

24
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 3, 2024 

H. Opioid Litigation – Authorization to the County Attorney to amend the pleading to name an additional defendant. 

 

I. Set Public Hearing for July 1, 2024 – Zoning Map Amendment 

 

New Paths Development, LLC has requested a Zoning Map Amendment for approximately 8.8 acres from Neighborhood Residential 

Zoning District to Highway Commercial Zoning District.  The parcel located at 312 Sleepy Hollow Road in the Courthouse Township 

is currently being used for a Religious Institution. 

 

The neighborhood meeting was held on April 8, 2024.  The Planning Board on May 15, 2024 voted unanimously, 7-0, recommending 

approval of the Rezoning Application. 

 

The proposed zoning map amendment is inconsistent with the 2005 CAMA Future Land Use Plan which has the property identified as 

Moderate Density Residential. 

 

The proposed zoning map amendment is inconsistent with the 2012 County Comprehensive Future Land Use Map which has the 

property identified as Rural Preservation.   

 

J. Set Public Hearing for June 25, 2024 – Consideration of Establishing a Moratorium 

 

  

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 82

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
03

24
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 3, 2024 

 
 

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. 

 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Ross Munro, Troy Leary, Randy Krainiak, Tiffney White, Sissy Aydlett 

 

ITEM 10. COUNTY MANAGER’S REPORT          

 

County Manager Erin Burke included the following in her report: 

• Attended the following meetings: 

▪ High School Steering Committee Meeting 

▪ Jail Board 

• Paddle for the Border 

• Review High School Permit Set Documents 

• First & Second Round EMS Director Interviews 

• Budget Work Sessions Two & Three 

• Resimplifi Meeting – Commercial Real Estate Database 

• Meeting to Discuss Veteran’s Services Officer position 

• ICMA Webinar: Build Success by Creating & Communicating a Powerful Vision 

• Met with School Superintendent to discuss Budget 

• Board of Adjustment Preparation and Hearing 

 

ITEM 11. COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS          

 

Commissioner Aydlett included the following in her report: 

• ARHS Community Health Assessment Survey 

• Graduation invitations sent to the Board of Commissioners 

• EMS Director Interviews 

 

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 83

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
03

24
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 3, 2024 

Commissioner Leary brought the following concerns to the Board: 

• Parking concerns at One Mill Park 

• Review of the Animal Nuisance Ordinance needed per a request of the Sheriff 

 

 

ITEM 12. INFORMATION, REPORTS & MINUTES FROM OTHER AGENCIES     

 

A. Register of Deeds Report 

 

  
  

B. Library Report 

 

 
 

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 84

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
03

24
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

June 3, 2024 

ITEM 13. OTHER MATTERS           

None. 

 

ITEM 14. ADJOURN           

 

There being no further matters for discussion Chair Munro adjourned the meeting of the Board of Commissioners at 9:32 PM.   
 

Board of Equalization & Review 
 

Chair Munro reconvened the Board of Equalization & Review. 

 

There were no cases to come before the Board of Equalization and Review.   

 

Motion to adjourn. 

 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Ross Munro, Troy Leary, Randy Krainiak, Tiffney White, Sissy Aydlett 

 

9.A.a

Packet Pg. 85

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

06
03

24
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

Item Number: 9.B

Meeting Date:  July 01, 2024

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

Schools 

Prepared by: Karen Davis 

Item Title   School Budget Amendments 

Attachments: School Budget Amendments (PDF) 

9.B

Packet Pg. 86



9.B.a

Packet Pg. 87

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



9.B.a

Packet Pg. 88

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



9.B.a

Packet Pg. 89

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



9.B.a

Packet Pg. 90

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



9.B.a

Packet Pg. 91

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



9.B.a

Packet Pg. 92

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



9.B.a

Packet Pg. 93

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



9.B.a

Packet Pg. 94

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



9.B.a

Packet Pg. 95

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



9.B.a

Packet Pg. 96

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



9.B.a

Packet Pg. 97

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



9.B.a

Packet Pg. 98

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



9.B.a

Packet Pg. 99

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



9.B.a

Packet Pg. 100

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



9.B.a

Packet Pg. 101

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



9.B.a

Packet Pg. 102

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



9.B.a

Packet Pg. 103

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



9.B.a

Packet Pg. 104

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



9.B.a

Packet Pg. 105

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



9.B.a

Packet Pg. 106

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



9.B.a

Packet Pg. 107

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



9.B.a

Packet Pg. 108

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



9.B.a

Packet Pg. 109

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



9.B.a

Packet Pg. 110

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



9.B.a

Packet Pg. 111

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



9.B.a

Packet Pg. 112

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



9.B.a

Packet Pg. 113

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



9.B.a

Packet Pg. 114

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



9.B.a

Packet Pg. 115

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



9.B.a

Packet Pg. 116

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



9.B.a

Packet Pg. 117

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



9.B.a

Packet Pg. 118

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



9.B.a

Packet Pg. 119

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



9.B.a

Packet Pg. 120

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



9.B.a

Packet Pg. 121

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



9.B.a

Packet Pg. 122

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



9.B.a

Packet Pg. 123

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



9.B.a

Packet Pg. 124

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



9.B.a

Packet Pg. 125

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



9.B.a

Packet Pg. 126

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



9.B.a

Packet Pg. 127

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



9.B.a

Packet Pg. 128

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



9.B.a

Packet Pg. 129

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



9.B.a

Packet Pg. 130

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



9.B.a

Packet Pg. 131

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



9.B.a

Packet Pg. 132

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



9.B.a

Packet Pg. 133

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



9.B.a

Packet Pg. 134

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



9.B.a

Packet Pg. 135

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



9.B.a

Packet Pg. 136

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



9.B.a

Packet Pg. 137

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



9.B.a

Packet Pg. 138

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



9.B.a

Packet Pg. 139

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



9.B.a

Packet Pg. 140

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



9.B.a

Packet Pg. 141

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



9.B.a

Packet Pg. 142

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



9.B.a

Packet Pg. 143

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



9.B.a

Packet Pg. 144

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



9.B.a

Packet Pg. 145

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



9.B.a

Packet Pg. 146

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

Consent Agenda 

Item Number: 9.C

Meeting Date:  July 01, 2024

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

Taxes 

Prepared by: Karen Davis 

Item Title   Pickups, Releases & Refunds 

Attachments: Pickups, Releases & Refunds (PDF) 

9.C

Packet Pg. 147



9.C.a

Packet Pg. 148

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ic
ku

p
s,

 R
el

ea
se

s 
&

 R
ef

u
n

d
s 

 (
P

ic
ku

p
s,

 R
el

ea
se

s 
&

 R
ef

u
n

d
s)



Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

Consent Agenda 

Item Number: 9.D

Meeting Date:  July 01, 2024

Submitted By: Teri Smith, 

Taxes 

Prepared by: Karen Davis 

Item Title   Refunds Over $100 

Attachments: Refunds Over $100 (PDF) 

9.D

Packet Pg. 149



9.D.a

Packet Pg. 150

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

ef
u

n
d

s 
O

ve
r 

$1
00

  (
R

ef
u

n
d

s 
O

ve
r 

$1
00

)



Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

Consent Agenda 

Item Number: 9.E

Meeting Date:  July 01, 2024

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

Taxes 

Prepared by: Karen Davis 

Item Title   Tax Collection Report 

Attachments: Tax Collection Reports (PDF) 

9.E

Packet Pg. 151



9.E.a

Packet Pg. 152

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 C

o
lle

ct
io

n
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
T

ax
 C

o
lle

ct
io

n
 R

ep
o

rt
)



9.E.a

Packet Pg. 153

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 C

o
lle

ct
io

n
 R

ep
o

rt
s 

 (
T

ax
 C

o
lle

ct
io

n
 R

ep
o

rt
)



Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

Consent Agenda 

Item Number: 9.F

Meeting Date:  July 01, 2024

Submitted By: Teri Smith, 

Taxes 

Prepared by: Teri Smith 

Item Title   Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00 

Attachments: Vehicle Refunds Over $100 (PDF) 

Summary:   Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00 June, 24 

Recommendation:   Review and Approve 

9.F

Packet Pg. 154



9.F.a

Packet Pg. 155

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 V

eh
ic

le
 R

ef
u

n
d

s 
O

ve
r 

$1
00

  (
V

eh
ic

le
 R

ef
u

n
d

s 
O

ve
r 

$1
00

.0
0)



Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

Consent Agenda 

Item Number: 9.G

Meeting Date:  July 01, 2024

Submitted By: Amber Curling, 

Planning & Zoning 

Prepared by: Karen Davis 

Item Title  Set Public Hearing - Special Use Application for New 

Treasure Point Extension Center 

Attachments: 

Summary: 

Camden County has requested a Special Use Permit on a 3.9-acre parcel located 123 Treasure 

Point Road, parcel ID 02-8943-01-47-3724.0000.  The request is to permit use of an Agri-

Education/Agri-Entertainment as principal use on the property.  

Recommendation: 

Set Public Hearing for August 5, 2024. 

9.G

Packet Pg. 156



Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies 

Item Number: 12.A

Meeting Date:  July 01, 2024

Submitted By: Tammie Krauss, Register of Deeds 

Register of Deeds 

Prepared by: Karen Davis 

Item Title   Register of Deeds Report 

Attachments: Register of Deeds Report (PDF) 

12.A

Packet Pg. 157



12.A.a

Packet Pg. 158

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

eg
is

te
r 

o
f 

D
ee

d
s 

R
ep

o
rt

  (
R

eg
is

te
r 

o
f 

D
ee

d
s 

R
ep

o
rt

)



12.A.a

Packet Pg. 159

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

eg
is

te
r 

o
f 

D
ee

d
s 

R
ep

o
rt

  (
R

eg
is

te
r 

o
f 

D
ee

d
s 

R
ep

o
rt

)



Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

Information, Reports & Minutes From Other Agencies 

Item Number: 12.B

Meeting Date:  July 01, 2024

Submitted By: Rodney Wooten, 

Library 

Prepared by: Rodney Wooten 

Item Title   Library Report 

Attachments: 24-06 (DOCX) 

12.B

Packet Pg. 160



Camden County Public Library 

June 2024 Statistics 
 

Visitor Count 1,882 

Materials Check Outs & Renewals 3,676 

Libby – Overdrive (magazines, eBooks & audiobooks)  244                                              

Computer/ Wireless Use 291/154 

Questions Answered 203 

Children’s Programs/Attendance 15/258 

Teen Program/Attendance 1/6 

Adult Programs/Attendance 4/25 

Outreach Programs/Attendance 2/40 

Study Room Usage/Attendance 34/46 

Meeting Room Usage/Attendance 1/12 

Days/Hours Open 24/190 

# Items in Collection 22,415 

Library Card Holders 2,896 

 

Comparison by Year 

2022-2024 

  
           

 

 

860

1,654

1,882

0

200

400

600

800

1,000

1,200

1,400

1,600

1,800

2,000

2022 June 2023 June 2024 June

Attendance

3,176

4,486
4,676

0

500

1,000

1,500

2,000

2,500

3,000

3,500

4,000

4,500

5,000

2022 June 2023 June 2024 June

Circulation

12.B.a

Packet Pg. 161

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

4-
06

  (
L

ib
ra

ry
 R

ep
o

rt
)


	Agenda Packet
	Welcome & Call to Order
	Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance
	1. Consideration of Agenda
	2. Conflict of Interest Disclosure Statement
	3. Presentations
	A. Employee Recognition - Beverly Fonville
	Printout: Employee Recognition - Beverly Fonville

	B. Soil & Water Conservation - Brian Lannon
	Printout: Soil & Water Conservation - Brian Lannon


	4. Public Comments
	5. Public Hearings
	A. New Sawyer's Creek Baptist Church Application for Zoning Map Amendment - Amber Curling
	Printout: New Sawyer's Creek Baptist Church Application for Zoning Map Amendment - Amber Curling
	a. 1_AgendaSummary_PH2024_July1-Church
	b. 2_NewSawyersCreekMissionaryBaptistChurchRezoningStaffReport
	c. 3_Application
	d. 4_Deed
	e. 5_NeighborhoodMeeting
	f. 6_Proposed_Plans
	g. 7_Ordinance2024-07-01_Rezoning


	6. Old Business
	A. Camden Schools Budget Request - Erin Burke
	Printout: Camden Schools Budget Request - Erin Burke
	a. Camden Schools Budget Request_070124
	b. Budget letter to Erin Burke


	7. New Business
	A. Tax Report - Lisa Anderson
	Printout: Tax Report - Lisa Anderson
	a. may20240625100919685

	B. Debris Removal and Monitoring - Brian Parnell
	Printout: Debris Removal and Monitoring - Brian Parnell
	a. Debris Hauling-Monitoring Info 2024
	b. State Debris Participants NENC 2024


	8. Board Appointments
	A. College of the Albemarle Board of Trustees
	Printout: College of the Albemarle Board of Trustees


	Recess to South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors
	Reconvene Board of Commissioners
	9. Consent Agenda
	A. BOC Meeting Minutes
	Printout: BOC Meeting Minutes
	a. bocminutes_060324

	B. School Budget Amendments
	Printout: School Budget Amendments
	a. School Budget Amendments

	C. Pickups, Releases & Refunds
	Printout: Pickups, Releases & Refunds
	a. Pickups, Releases & Refunds

	D. Refunds Over $100
	Printout: Refunds Over $100
	a. Refunds Over $100

	E. Tax Collection Report
	Printout: Tax Collection Report
	a. Tax Collection Reports

	F. Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00
	Printout: Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00
	a. Vehicle Refunds Over $100

	G. Set Public Hearing - Special Use Application for New Treasure Point Extension Center
	Printout: Set Public Hearing - Special Use Application for New Treasure Point Extension Center


	10. County Manager's Report
	11. Commissioners' Reports
	12. Information, Reports & Minutes from Other Agencies
	A. Register of Deeds Report
	Printout: Register of Deeds Report
	a. Register of Deeds Report

	B. Library Report
	Printout: Library Report
	a. 24-06


	13. Other Matters
	14. Adjourn

	Appendix
	3.A · Employee Recognition - Beverly Fonville
	3.B · Soil & Water Conservation - Brian Lannon
	5.A · New Sawyer's Creek Baptist Church Application for Zoning Map Amendment - Amber Curling
	5.A.a · 1_AgendaSummary_PH2024_July1-Church
	5.A.b · 2_NewSawyersCreekMissionaryBaptistChurchRezoningStaffReport
	5.A.c · 3_Application
	5.A.d · 4_Deed
	5.A.e · 5_NeighborhoodMeeting
	5.A.f · 6_Proposed_Plans
	5.A.g · 7_Ordinance2024-07-01_Rezoning

	6.A · Camden Schools Budget Request - Erin Burke
	6.A.a · Camden Schools Budget Request_070124
	6.A.b · Budget letter to Erin Burke

	7.A · Tax Report - Lisa Anderson
	7.A.a · may20240625100919685

	7.B · Debris Removal and Monitoring - Brian Parnell
	7.B.a · Debris Hauling-Monitoring Info 2024
	7.B.b · State Debris Participants NENC 2024

	8.A · College of the Albemarle Board of Trustees
	9.A · BOC Meeting Minutes
	9.A.a · bocminutes_060324

	9.B · School Budget Amendments
	9.B.a · School Budget Amendments

	9.C · Pickups, Releases & Refunds
	9.C.a · Pickups, Releases & Refunds

	9.D · Refunds Over $100
	9.D.a · Refunds Over $100

	9.E · Tax Collection Report
	9.E.a · Tax Collection Reports

	9.F · Vehicle Refunds Over $100.00
	9.F.a · Vehicle Refunds Over $100

	9.G · Set Public Hearing - Special Use Application for New Treasure Point Extension Center
	12.A · Register of Deeds Report
	12.A.a · Register of Deeds Report

	12.B · Library Report
	12.B.a · 24-06





